Bhachu, U'!agar

From: _ Darin.Clark@averydennison.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 3:52 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Subject: RE: Avert Dennison GL-707249-17
Mr. Bhachu,

I noticed earlier that my first email attempt to you failed it appears that the file size with the attachment prevented it from
coming through. When | resent that email it omitted my original text and the attachment. Hopefully this one works?

I did submit our annual registration renewal via certified mail (tracking # 7012 3460 0002 1337 2430) and signed for by M.
Carnes on April 9th. | realize that our annual registration was submitted past due and received at your office on the same
date that our past due notice was mailed, but | wanted to ensure that you have received our 2013 General License
Renewal? Just to be sure | have also mailed a copy of our renewal via next day air to the following address: '

Attn: Document Control Desk/GLTS

Director, Office of the Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Please let me know if there is anything further that | need to do?

Kind Regards,

Darin Clark | EHS Manager | Graphics and Reflective Solutions
Avery Dennison Corp. | 270 Westmeadow PI., Lowell, IN 46356 | Ph: 219.690.4015
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"Bhachu, Ujagar" <Ujagar.Bhachu@nrec.qov>

To "Darin.Clark@averydennison.com™ <Darin.Clark@averydennison.com>
04/23/2013 02:07 PM

cc

Subject RE:; Avert Dennison GL-707249-17

No information was fransfemed in the-mail below.

Ujagar S. Bhachu, GLTS Project Manager
Division of Materials Safety and Siate Agreements
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-001

Telephone number: (301) 415-78%4

Fax number: (301) 415-5855

E-mail number: Ujagar.Bhachu@NRC.Gov.



From: Darin.Clark@averydennison.com [mailto:Darin.Clark@averydennison.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 3:06 PM

To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Subject: Avert Dennison GL-707249-17

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
‘confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.



